



CURRICULUM VITAE

Mimosa Spitz

Date of birth / 27nd of May 2002

Place of birth / Breda

Phone / 0031 (0) 6 50537467

Email / mimosa@bloc.nl

Web / www.bloc.nl

Mimosa Spitz (2002) graduated with a degree in Built Environment - Urban Design from the Breda University of Applied Sciences (BUAs). Her thesis research focused on the redevelopment of Kerkelanden, a vulnerable neighborhood in Almelo, where she examined the impact of the built environment on social justice in vulnerable communities. She concentrated on the ways in which residents are influenced by their surroundings and how spatial interventions can contribute to the residents' human dignity, strength, and freedom.

Mimosa began her career at BLOC as an intern and advanced to a working student following her internship period. After graduating, she joined BLOC as a part-time urban designer. Here, she applies her skills to translate complex urban issues into clear and comprehensive visualizations.

Mimosa's enthusiasm for her field, combined with her graphic skills and insights about the profession that she developed during her studies, make her a valuable asset to the team. Her curiosity and openness to new adventures continue to drive her professional development. At BLOC, she not only puts her knowledge into practice but also continues to learn and grow while contributing to meaningful projects.

Work Experience

- 2023 – Present **Urban Designer**
BLOC
Visualizing information..
- 2023 – Present **Communications Coordinator**
Milieudefensie Jong
Demanding good climate plans from major polluters in a creative, playful, and positive manner.
- 2023 – 2023 **Assistant**
Material Innovation Center
Scaling up circular initiatives.
- 2023 – 2023 **graduation internship**
WeLoveTheCity
Researching the redevelopment of a vulnerable neighborhood, aiming to improve basic needs. The focus here was particularly on a sharing economy and climate justice.
- 2022 – 2023 **Climate Traineeship**
Trefpunt Groen Eindhoven
Mapping and interviewing green community initiatives in Eindhoven.
- 2021 – 2023 **Werkstudent**
BLOC
Assisting in visualizing information.
- 2021 – 2022 **Stagiaire**
BLOC
Assisting in visualizing information.

Education, Courses, and Language Skills

Education

- 2022 – 2023 Minor, Stedenbouw: Ontwerpen, Hogeschool Rotterdam
- 2019 – 2023 Built Environment Urban Design, Breda University of applied sciences
- 2014 – 2019 HAVO, Valuascollege, Venlo

Languages

Dutch, English